From: serem price [

Sent: 04 November 2025 13:54

To: Botley West Solar Farm

Cc: _@parliament.uk;_@parliament.ukCIosingf
Subject: Closing Statement

You don't often get email from || Lcarn whv this is important

To whom it may concern:

I would like to make the following closing statement in relation to The proposed application for a solar farm at
Botley West Oxfordshire.

PVDP's attitude makes a mockery of the whole process as it has failed to respond and/or ignored examiners'
legitimate questions and requirements. An application cannot be allowed to succeed when it has not even met
the most basic requirements of the process by which the decision will be made.

Further, and more specifically | am concerned by the lack of evidence that the applicants are not taking
productive land out of food production. Linked to this point | am also concerned by the failure to justify how
'Community food growing' areas would benefit local communities and why this commercial enterprise is
preferred to the currently successful agricultural enterprise.

Lindsey Harrison
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